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Silva, Rachel

From: Batoon, Ailene
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 4:23 PM
To: Bruce Clark
Cc: Silva, Rachel
Subject: RE: Middletown Township Act 167 Stormwater/Floodplain Mgmt Consistency Req.

Mr. Clark, 
 
Just wanted to follow‐up on this request for an Act 167 Stormwater/Floodplain Consistency for the Sunoco Pipeline Project.  If 
you have any questions/need additional information regarding the Project, please do not hesitate to respond to this email or 
contact me at (716) 849‐9419 x 114.  
 
Appreciate you taking the time.  Thank you! 
 
Regards, 
Ailene 
 

From: Bruce Clark [mailto:manager@middletowntownship.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 5:59 PM 
To: Batoon, Ailene <Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com> 
Cc: Silva, Rachel <Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com> 
Subject: RE: Middletown Township Act 167 Stormwater/Floodplain Mgmt Consistency Req. 
 
We are looking into it and will send you the letter if it is located.  If not, we will need to have a new one prepared. 
 

W. Bruce Clark 
Township Manager 
27 N. Pennell Rd. 
PO Box 157 
Lima, PA 19037‐0157 
610‐565‐2700 
 
 
 

From: Batoon, Ailene [mailto:Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 5:26 PM 
To: Bruce Clark 
Cc: Silva, Rachel 
Subject: Middletown Township Act 167 Stormwater/Floodplain Mgmt Consistency Req. 
 
Mr. Clark, 
 
I am emailing to follow‐up the voicemail message I left last week, and yesterday regarding the Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline 
Project and our Act 167 Stormwater/Floodplain Management Consistency Request.  Per my voicemail, we are trying to track 
down Middletown Township’s response to our request for determination.  If you can please provide a copy of the 
determination sent to us at your earliest convenience, that would be much appreciated. I apologize for the inconvenience this 
may have caused you.  Thank you sincerely. 
 
Regards, 
Ailene   
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Ailene Batoon | Project Manager - Natural Resources, NEPA, and Energy Projects 
Direct +1 (716) 849-9419 Ext. 114 | Business +1 (716) 849-9419 | Mobile +1 (310) 613-3629 | Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com  
 
Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™  
301 Ellicott St., Buffalo, NY 14203 | tetratech.com 
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  Please consider the environment before printing. Read More.  
 

 
 
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.  
 


